BOYDEN GRAY PLLC
800 CONNECTICUT AVE. NW, SUITE 900
WASHINGTON, DC 20006
(202) 955-0620

March 28, 2025

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Castaneda-Martinez v. Bondi, No. 24-669
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Petitioner in the above-referenced case. Respondent’s
response brief was filed March 21. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 15.5,
Petitioner hereby waives any remaining time in the 14-day waiting
period for distribution of this certiorari petition.

Petitioner requests that the materials be included with the Court’s
next distribution for paid cases, which I understand to be April 1, 2025.
Petitioner plans to submit a reply brief as promptly as possible.

Respectfully,

/S/ R. TRENT MCCOTTER

R. TRENT MCCOTTER

Counsel of Record

BOYDEN GRAY PLLC

800 Connecticut Ave. NW, Suite 900
Washington, DC 20006
202-706-5488
tmccotter@boydengray.com

cc: Counsel for Respondent



